Tina Lee

From: Richard Hicks

Sent: Thursday, March 18, 2021 8:21 AM
To: Tina Lee

Subject: FW: Price verification
Attachments: MD-013 filter housing updated.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tina build the AFR for this one , Ken will give us a work order number later

Rick

From: Jon Milller <jmiller@bondwater.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 1:58 PM

To: Richard Hicks <richard.hicks@cmimgmt.com>
Subject: FW: Price verification

Rick,

| needed to adjust some of these numbers as | think my guy gave me some wrong numbers yesterday over the
phone. Here is the updated quote, see the below email for price verification.

Dave Rishell is the vice president at Aqua Treatment Service (ATS).

Jon Miller, CWT

Account Manager

Bond Water Technologies
301-580-9820 (cell)

From: Dave Rishell <DAVE@aquat.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 12:02 PM
To: Jon Milller <jmiller@bondwater.com>
Subject: Re: Price verification

Jon,
The part numbers and your Net Cost’s are as follows.

SS filter housing # 156017-02 is $202.16 Net.
Hi Temp cart. # 801-20HT is $6.48 ea .Net.
The gasket for the ST-1 # 243305 is $26.22 Net

Thanks,
Dave



On Mar 16, 2021, at 6:28 PM, Jon Milller <jmiller@bondwater.com> wrote:

Dave,

| need some price verification for my client as we can only mark up our cost 20%, just reply all with our
NET cost and product model numbers.

1 each—stainless steel 10” filtration housing
1 box (24 each) - 10 micron, pleated high temp filters (10”)
1 each- stainless housing gasket

Thanks!

Jon Miller, CWT

Account Manager

Bond Water Technologies
301-580-9820



